
ALAMEDA COUNTY 
TRAFFIC CALMING PETITION 

DATE: 
 
TO:  Director of Public Works 
 
FROM: The residents of       
 
SUBJECT:  Traffic Calming - 

The traffic conditions (motorist speed, volume) on            are a 
concern to our neighborhood. Consequently, we are requesting, via this petition, that the 
Alameda County Public Works Agency perform appropriate traffic studies and investigate 
the implementation of traffic calming measures to mitigate traffic concerns on our roadway. 
 
It is our understanding that the requested traffic studies will require staff time and 
budgeting and will only be undertaken if 2/3 of residents and property owners along our 
roadway(s) have signed this petition form. 
 
PRINT NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE 
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

 


